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To: Jacob Millard

From: Ray Keane, Daniel Castro, Maria Nazar
CC:

Date: September 15", 2017

Re: Dunphy Park Plan Review Comments — E350
Response

Memo

Responses to Plan Review comments received on 8/29/2017 are listed below:
Comments from the city:

Comment #1: Sheet E2.0: Electrical to Gazebo phase 1, then distribution from that point to picnic spots for phase
2 (delete route from RR and have it start from Gazebo)?

E350 Response: Revised diagrammatic electrical route shown on drawing.

Comment #2: Sheet E2.0: Overhead lines for C Club??

E350 Response: Overhead lines for Cruising Club are not part of the project scope.

Comment #3: Sheet E2.0: Master on/off Switch for picnic spots power located at Gazebo (or elsewhere).

E350 Response: Added power switch for picnic receptacles at Gazebo. See key note #9.

Comments from CSG:

Comment #4: Sheet E2.0: Show the restroom panel, identify the length of run, conduit and wire sizes on this plan.

E350 Response: Added restroom panel to Site Plan. Refer to Voltage Drop calculation on sheet E2.0 for length of
run and to Single Line Diagram on sheet E5.1 for conduit and wire sizes.

Comment #5: Sheet E2.0: Add Panel R and show wire sizes on the single line.

E350 Response: Added Panel R to Single Line Diagram on sheet E5.1.
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